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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 6:49 AM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: REVISED: Notice of Full Committee Markup

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 
  

NOTICE OF FULL COMMITTEE MARKUP 
Revision 1: updated date and time 

 
TIME                                     DATE                                                                                                 PLACE 
9:00a.m. 10:00 a.m.               Thursday, March 22, 2018  Wednesday, March 21, 2018            2318 

Rayburn House Office Building           
  
Markup of:  

 H.R. 5345, the “American Leadership in Space Technology and Advanced Rocketry Act” 
 H.R. 5346, the “Commercial Space Support Vehicle Act” 
 H.R. 5086, the “Innovators to Entrepreneurs Act of 2018” 

 
By direction of the Chairman 
  

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building 

Washington, DC 20515 
 
Ashley Smith | Deputy Chief of Staff | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology 
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202‐225‐6371 

 


